
State of Florida 

FILED 4/23/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 03073-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 23, 2025 

TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 

Greg Davis, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering 
Phillip Ellis, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineerin 

Docket No. 20250000-OT - Undocketed filings for 2025. 

Please note that the deadline to respond to Staffs Data Request #2, in the above mentioned 
docket file, which was sent to the following Ten-Year Site Plan utility, is Tuesday, May 6, 
2025: 

1) Lakeland Electric (LAK) 

GD/POE/pz 

Attachment 



Patti Zellner 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Shankar.Karki@lakelandelectric.com; Cindy.Clemmons@LakelandElectric.com 
Greg Davis; Phillip Ellis; Marissa Ramos; Laura King; Patti Zellner 
(PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FLUS); Segundo Sanchez 
Deadline to Respond: DN 20250000-OT (Undocketed filings for 2025) TYSP Staff Data 

Request #2 - LAK 
DN 20250000-OT (Undocketed filings for 2025) TYSP Staff Data Request #2 - LAK.pdf 

Good morning, 
Please note that the deadline to respond to DN 20250000-OT (Undocketed filings for 2025) 
TYSP Staff Data Request #2 - LAK is Tuesday, May 6, 2025. 

This email will be filed with the Commission Clerk today. 

Thank you, 
Patti Zellner 
Administrative Assistant 
Division of Engineering 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Office: 850-413-6208 

From: Patti Zellner 

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 1:21 PM 

To: 'Shankar.Karki@lakelandelectric.com1 <Shankar.Karki@lakelandelectric.com>; 
'Cindy.Clemmons@LakelandElectric.com' <Cindy.Clemmons@LakelandElectric.com:> 
Cc: Greg Davis <GDavis@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PEIIis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos 
<mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Patti Zellner <PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Segundo 
Sanchez <SSanchez@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: DN 20250000-OT (Undocketed filings for 2025) TYSP Staff Data Request #2 - LAK 

Good afternoon, 
Please find attached your copy of DN 20250000-OT (Undocketed filings for 2025) TYSP Staff 
Data Request #2 - LAK, filed with the Commission Clerk today. 

Thank you, 
Patti Zellner 
Administrative Assistant 
Division of Engineering 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Office: 850-413-6208 
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